
 
 

Page 1 of 2 
*All times are approximate 

HOMELESS SERVICES OVERSIGHT COUNCIL (HSOC) 
Data & Performance Committee Meeting Agenda 

December 15, 2025, 9:00 am 

Committee members must participate in person (except for just cause reasons, or personal 
emergency reasons approved by the HSOC) 

Room 356, County of San Luis Obispo Department of Social Services, 
3433 South Higuera St, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 

Members with approved just cause reasons and the public may participate by Zoom video call: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87138008078?pwd=GkuHgThblQGq5AOk8KI1HWy2pCdbaK 

Or dial in:  
Meeting ID: 871 3800 8078 

Passcode: 531288 
+1 669 444 9171 

 
 

1. Call to Order and Introductions (2 minutes*) 

2. Public Comment (3 minutes*) 

3. Consent: Approval of Minutes (2 minutes*) 

4. Action/Information/Discussion 

4.1. Implementing Five-Year Plan Line of Effort 3 – Improve and Expand Data Management 
Efforts Through HMIS and Coordinated Entry System to Strengthen Data-Driven 
Operational Guidance and Strategic Oversight 

4.1.1. Homeless Management Information System (HMIS) 

4.1.1.1. Information Item: 2026 Unsheltered Point-in-Time Count Update 
(15 minutes*) 

4.1.1.2. Information Item: 2026 Sheltered Point-in-Time and Housing 
Inventory Count (10 minutes*) 

4.1.1.3. Information Item: HMIS Staff Report (10 minutes*) 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87138008078?pwd=GkuHgThblQGq5AOk8KI1HWy2pCdbaK


 
 

Page 2 of 2 
*All times are approximate 

4.1.1.4. Discussion Item: System Performance Measures (SPM),  
Employment and Income Growth for Persons in CoC-Funded Projects (25 
minutes*) 

4.1.1.5. Information Item: Update on FY25 Longitudinal Systems Analysis 
Errors and Warnings (12 minutes*) 

4.1.1.6. Information Item: Progress Update for Data Integration with 
CenCal (5 minutes*) 

5. Future Discussion/Report Items (3 minutes*) 

6. Next Regular Meeting: January 20, 2026 

7. Adjournment 

 

The full agenda packet for this meeting is available on the SLO County HSOC web page: 
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Social-Services/Homeless-Services/Homeless-

Services-Oversight-Council-(HSOC).aspx 

 

https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Social-Services/Homeless-Services/Homeless-Services-Oversight-Council-(HSOC).aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Social-Services/Homeless-Services/Homeless-Services-Oversight-Council-(HSOC).aspx


HOMELESS SERVICES OVERSIGHT COUNCIL (HSOC) 
DATA & PERFORMANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

 
Date 
November 17, 2025 
 
Time  
9:02 am-10:16 am 
 
Location 
Room 356, Department of Social Services, 3433 S. Higuera St., San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 
 
Members Present 
Diana Howard  
Janna Nichols 
Mark Lamore 
Ranel Porter 
Helene Finger 
Nathan Rubinoff 
 
Members Absent 
Jessica Thomas 
Mark Frauenheim 
 
Staff and Guests 
Derek Ferree 
Erica Jaramillo 
Jeff Al-Mashat 
Jorge Huerta 
Kari Howell 
Kate Bourne  
Laurel Weir 
Lupe Terrones 
Merlie Livermore 
 
1. Call to Order and Introductions 
Janna called the meeting to order at 9:02 am.  
 
2. Public Comment 
None provided. 
 
3. Consent: Approval of Minutes 
Mark L moved the motion to approve the minutes. Helene seconded the motion. Minutes were 
approved by voice vote. 
 
4. Action/Information/Discussion 
4.1. Implementing Five-Year Plan Line of Effort 3 – Improve and Expand Data 
Management Efforts Through HMIS and Coordinated Entry System to Strengthen Data-
Driven Operational Guidance and Strategic Oversight 
 



4.1.1. Discussion Item: Proposals for Alternative Meeting Dates for January 2026 and 
February 2026 
Due to SLO County holidays, the Committee members have agreed to meet on January 20th at 
9 am, and the February meeting will be on February 17th at 9 am. 
 
4.1.2. Homeless Management Information System (HMIS) 
4.1.2.1. Information Item: Dashboard  
Kate presented the San Luis Obispo County Homelessness database dashboard covering the 
third quarter of 2025. The report reflected a total of 1,644 enrollments, which comprised of 
persons served in the following programs: Emergency Shelter, Transitional Housing, and Street 
Outreach programs. 
4.1.2.2. Information Item: PIT Count Update 
Kari reported that the Survey tool for the PIT Count is in development. She also mentioned that 
they have confirmed the 7 interns joining the Homeless Services Division temporarily in 
advancing PIT Count implementation and reporting. In addition, the start time, volunteer maps, 
volunteer group assignments, and locations of logistics centers countywide have also been 
confirmed.  
4.1.2.3. Information Item: HMIS Staff Report  
Kari shared that there are currently 17 participating HMIS agencies, 213 active HMIS users and 
119 Projects. Since the last Data & Performance committee meeting, 574 messages were 
received of which forty eight percent (48%) were resolved in the first reply. Additionally, the 
HMIS Helpdesk has an ongoing training focused on FY 26 Data Standards Update. Also, 
besides editing more than six (6) articles, the Staff created four (4) knowledge base articles 
namely, Clarity Accessing Referrals Workflow, Clarity Coordinated Entry Monitoring, How to 
become an HMIS End User, and Data Quality and Corrections FAQ.  
4.1.2.4. Discussion Item: System Performance Measures (SPM) 7, Successful Housing 
Placement  
Kate presented data (based on report from Clarity as of November 16, 2025) on Measure 7: 
Successful Housing Placement from Street Outreach and Successful Placement in or Retention 
of Permanent Housing. 
 
5. Future Discussion/Report Items  
• PIT Count updates 
• HUD NOFA implications 
•   Update on CenCal Health integration with HMIS 
 

6. Next Regular Meeting: December 15, 2025 
 

7. Adjournment 
Janna adjourned the meeting at 10:16 am. 
 



Join us

COUNTING EVERY PERSON BECAUSE EVERY PERSON COUNTS

VOLUNTEERS
NEEDED

2 0 2 6  S L O  C O U N T Y  P O I N T - I N - T I M E  C O U N T

Come join us on Tuesday,
January 27 to count every
person experiencing
homelessness. 

Volunteers should be 18+ 

Training is provided 

Volunteers will be sent in
groups based on location

We need you! 

SCAN TO VOLUNTEER

LEARN MORE AT
slocounty.gov/pitcount

Attachment 4.1.1.1-A- English



Únete a nosotros

SE NECESITAN
VOLUNTARIOS

2 0 2 6  C O N D A D O  D E  S L O  P O I N T - I N - T I M E  C O U N T

Únase a nosotros el
martes 27 de enero para
contar a todas las
personas sin hogar.

Los voluntarios deben ser
mayores de 18 años 

Se proporciona formación 

Los voluntarios serán enviados
en grupos según la ubicación

¡Te necesitamos! 

ESCANEAR 
PARA VOLUNTARIAR

APRENDE MÁS EN
slocounty.gov/pitcount

CONTANDO A CADA PERSONA PORQUE CADA PERSONA CUENTA

Attachment 4.1.1.1-B- Spanish



Measure 4: Employment and Income Growth for Homeless Persons in CoC Program-funded Projects
Specific to project(s) identified as funded through CoC Program in HMIS 
(TMHA PSH)

HUD FY 2025
Metric 4.1 – Change in earned income for adult system stayers during the reporting period
Metric Value
Universe: Number of adults (system stayers) 35
Number of adults with increased earned income 1
Percentage of adults who increased earned income 5.00%

Metric 4.2 – Change in non-employment cash income for adult system stayers during the reporting period
Metric Value
Universe: Number of adults (system stayers) 35
Number of adults with increased non-employment cash income 12
Percentage of adults who increased non-employment cash income 47.50%

Metric 4.3 – Change in total income for adult system stayers during the reporting period
Metric Value
Universe: Number of adults (system stayers) 35
Number of adults with increased total income 13
Percentage of adults who increased total income 52.50%

Metric 4.4 – Change in earned income for adult system leavers
Metric Value
Universe: Number of adults who exited (system leavers) 19
Number of adults who exited with increased earned income 0
Percentage of adults who increased earned income 7.14%

Metric 4.5 – Change in non-employment cash income for adult system leavers
Metric Value
Universe: Number of adults who exited (system leavers) 19

Number of adults who exited with increased non-employment cash income 7
Percentage of adults who increased non-employment cash income 42.86%

Metric 4.6 – Change in total income for adult system leavers
Metric Value
Universe: Number of adults who exited (system leavers) 19
Number of adults who exited with increased total income 7
Percentage of adults who increased total income 50.00%

Year to year Comparison
Metric

Federal Fiscal Year 2023 2024* 2025*
4.1- Change in earned income stayers 3.03% 5.13% 5.00%
4.2-Change in non-earned income stayers 51.52% 61.54% 47.50%
4.3- Change in total income stayers 54.55% 66.67% 52.50%
4.4- Change in earned income leavers 14.81% 7.69% 7.14%
4.5- Change in non-earned income leavers 33.33% 23.08% 42.86%
4.6- Change in total income leavers 44.44% 30.77% 50.00%

*Data current in the Clarity as of 12/09/2025

Attachment 4.1.1.4- SPM 4


	HOMELESS SERVICES OVERSIGHT COUNCIL (HSOC) Data & Performance Committee Meeting Agenda
	HOMELESS SERVICES OVERSIGHT COUNCIL (HSOC) DATA & PERFORMANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
	4.1.2. Homeless Management Information System (HMIS) 4.1.2.1. Information Item: Dashboard 
	5. Future Discussion/Report Items 
	7. Adjournment
	ESCANEAR PARA VOLUNTARIAR





